

ASAF TOLEDANO

FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPER

ASAFTOLEDANO.COM

SW SKILLS:

- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- Sass/Scss
- JavaScript (ES5, ES6)
- ReactJS
- NodeJS
- PHP
- Angular
- Wordpress
- MongoDB
- Mysql
- Git

SOFT SKILLS:

- Team player
- Customer facing
- Self-learner / starter
- Effective communicator
- Uncompromising trust and integrity
- Tech-savvy
- Adaptive to changes
- Entrepreneur at heart

GET IN TOUCH

Phone: 972-52-5522680 Email: asafto@gmail.com

PROFILE

After many years of business development roles, I've decided to pursue an old passion for coding, and to become hands-on fullstack developer. I am a graduate of fullstack web development retraining, with deep passion for coding and creating applications that impact our daily experiences. I am a Life-long learner, self-starter and a collaborative team player with excellent customer facing skills.

I am **looking forward to joining a great team**, where I can contribute my skills, enjoy building web applications, and continue to grow my knowledge and expertise.

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

2020 – 2020: Fullstack web development - HackerU.

2019 – 2019: Fullstack web development - **Netcraft academy**.

2019 – 2019: Outsight – Imagine the future of employability – cross-country

task force, on behalf of Amdocs Israel along with IAI, Elta,

Cisco, Teva, Intel, Strauss, Google, etc.

2014 – 2014: 8200 social impact accelerator - with Vitalitix. 2009 – 2009: Amdocs innovator of the year 2009 - "first penguin".

1996 – 1999: The College of management – B.A. in business management.

Finance / Systems analysis. Graduated with honors.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Fullstack Web Developer - Retraining

Netcraft & HackerU | October 2019 to present

Learning fullstack web development, including **React JS**, **Node JS**, **PHP7**, **Angular**, **MongoDB** and **Mysql**. Few of my projects →

- Kdog-app social web app for dog lovers React (deployed on Netlify), Node/Express (deployed on Heroku cloud), DB - MongoDB and connected to AWS S3 for cloud-based media storage. https://asafto-kdog-app.netlify.app
- Digger-PHP-blog simple blog for people who love to dig. Based on Vanilla PHP 7, Mysql, HTML, and Bootstrap. https://www.toledano.me
- Mardi-gars website extravagant website for the annual New Orleans' mardi-gras festival. Based on HTML, Bootstrap, Sass and Vanila JS. https://asafto-mardi-gras.netlify.app

Head of global sales, Amdocs Catalog

Amdocs | July 2015 to Feb 2020

 Leading global sales of Amdocs Catalog, Growing annual sales from \$33M to \$70M in two years.

Co-founder, VP business development & channels

Vitalitix | Jan 2014 to July 2015

Changing the way elder people age in place, allowing family to create and operate social and professional "angels".

• Head of Channels / partners ecosystem buildup.

VP business development & channels

WiseSec | Jan 2012 to Jan 2014

Indoor location startup in mobile consumer and mobile security verticals.

Head of global channels - Partnerships with Retalix, Amdocs, Ness, IBM.

Sales / System Analyst director

Amdocs | Jan 2001 to Jan 2012

- Head of Sales & RM Partnerships Amdocs Israel.
- Innovator of the year 2009 for establishing mobile financial services (MFS).
- **Technical sales expert** and **system analyst** Bell Canada and Sprint.